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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Committee on Science, Space, and Technology Members and Staff 

FROM:  Science, Space, and Technology Committee Staff 

DATE:  September 16, 2016 

RE:   Full Committee Markup 

 

The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will meet on Wednesday, September 21, 

2016, at 1:00 p.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building to consider the 

following: 

 

H.R. ____, the “To Research, Evaluate, Assess, and Treat Astronauts Act” (TREAT 

Astronauts Act). 

 

H.R. ____, the “Cybersecurity Responsibility and Accountability Act of 2016.” 

 

H.R. 5829, the “ADVISE Now Act.” 

 

H.R. ____, the “TREAT Astronauts Act,” will be introduced by Space Subcommittee 

Chairman Brian Babin on September 20, 2016.  The bill requires the Administrator of the 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration to establish a program for the medical 

monitoring, diagnosis, and treatment of astronauts, and for other purposes. 

 

H.R. ____, the “Cybersecurity Responsibility and Accountability Act of 2016,” will be 

introduced by Representative Ralph Abraham on September 19, 2016.  The bill enhances Federal 

cybersecurity research and accountability. 

 

H.R. 5829, the “ADVISE Now Act,” was introduced by Representative Rodney Davis on July 

14, 2016. The bill provides for the prompt establishment by the Science Advisory Board of the 

Environmental Protection Agency of an agriculture committee. 

 

For questions about this markup, please contact Molly Fromm of the majority staff at 225-

6371 

  


